

## DITCHLING PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk :- Mrs Michelle Warner  
1 The Hollow  
Lindfield  
West Sussex  
RH16 2SX



Parish Council Office:- 01273 844733  
Mobile :- 07730 001130  
E-mail:-[ditchlingpc@btinternet.com](mailto:ditchlingpc@btinternet.com)  
Website:-[www.ditchlingpc.org.uk](http://www.ditchlingpc.org.uk)

19/09/2017

**You are summoned to the next Statutory Council Meeting to be held in the lower hall, Ditchling Village Hall, Lewes Road on Monday 25 September 2017 at 7.30pm**

Public Participation There will be a period of 15 minutes set aside at the beginning of the meeting for the public to ask questions or make comments on items on the Agenda. Comments on items not appearing on the agenda can be made at the chairman's discretion. Once the meeting is in session there will be no further public participation.

*M Warner*

Clerk to the Council

### AGENDA

1. Declarations of Interest on any items on the Agenda must be declared and specified
2. Apologies for absence.
3. Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 11 September to be approved and signed.
4. Planning applications
  - 4.1 LW/17/0716 South Field Farm Spatham Lane Westmeston, Single storey side and front extensions
  - 4.2 SDNP/17/04127/HOUS10A Shirleys Ditchling. Construction of a new shed and a summerhouse
  - 4.3 SDNP/17/04191/FUL 61 Lewes Road Ditchling. Demolition of existing 4 bed detached dwelling and double garage, construction of two 3 bed detached homes, widening of existing access
5. Additional signage at East End Lane & highways update
6. Parish magazine
7. Transfer of Village Hall status.
8. Proposed new car park
9. Car Park sub-committee
10. Neighbourhood Plan
11. New play equipment and recreation ground master plan
12. To consider the quotation for an Ecological report required for the planning application for the Burial Ground extension
13. Finance matters
  - a) To receive the bank reconciliation.
  - b) To approve invoices for payment. The list to be circulated prior to the meeting
  - c) To consider the costs for a colour printer/scanner/copier
14. Correspondence The list to be circulated prior to the meeting
15. Written & verbal reports by representatives.

Village Hall Management Committee – Cllr Smith  
Ditchling Pavilion Club –Cllr Smith  
Ditchling Village Association – Mrs C.M. Robinson.  
Lewes District Association of Local Councils (two representatives) – Cllrs Mc Beth and Madden